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Corporation of Kearny, New Jersey. A
supplement was filed on June 3, 2004.
The complaint, as supplemented,
alleges violations of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain plastic food containers by reason
of infringement of claims 1–5 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,056,138, claims 1–2 and 4–
9 of U.S. Patent No. 6,196,404, and of
U.S. Design Patent No. D 415,420. The
complaint further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.
The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and a
permanent cease and desist order.
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket imaging
system (EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Everett Snotherly, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone 202–205–
2599.
AUTHORITY: The authority for institution
of this investigation is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended,
and in section 210.10 of the Commission’s
Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR
210.10 (2003).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
June 15, 2004, ordered that—
(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
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importation of certain plastic food
containers by reason of infringement of
one or more of claims 1–5 of U.S. Patent
No. 6,056,138, claims 1–2 and 4–9 of
U.S. Patent No. 6,196,404, and the claim
of U.S. Patent No. D 415,420, and
whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337.
(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:
(a) The complainant is—Newspring
Industrial Corporation, 35 O’Brien
Street, Kearny, New Jersey 07032;
(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are parties upon which
the complaint is to be served:
Taizhou Huasen Household
Necessities, Co., Ltd., a/k/a China
Huasen Daily Expenses Co., Ltd., No.
13,247 Lane, Yinshan Rd., Huaugyan,
Taizhou, China;
Jiangsu Sainty Corporation, Ltd., 98
Jian Ye Road, Nanjing, China;
(c) Everett Snotherly, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC
20436, who shall be the Commission
investigative attorney, party to this
investigation; and
(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.
Responses to the complainant and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting the responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.
Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of a limited
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exclusion order or cease and desist
order or both directed against such
respondent.
Issued: June 16, 2004.
By order of the Commission.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 04–14038 Filed 6–21–04; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–M

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION
[Investigations Nos. 701–TA–373 (Review)
and 731–TA–770–775 (Review)]

Stainless Steel Wire Rod From Italy,
Japan, Korea, Spain, Sweden, and
Taiwan
United States International
Trade Commission.
ACTION: Revised schedule for the subject
reviews.
AGENCY:

EFFECTIVE DATE:

June 17, 2004.

D.J.
Na (202–708–4727) or Douglas Corkran
(202–205–3057), Office of
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436. Hearingimpaired persons can obtain
information on this matter by contacting
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202–
205–1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov).
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Effective
January 28, 2004, the Commission
established a schedule for the conduct
of the subject full five-year reviews (69
FR 5185, February 3, 2004). On
February 25, 2004, Commerce extended
the date of its preliminary results with
regard to the full sunset review on the
countervailing duty order on stainless
steel wire rod from Italy to no later than
February 27, 2004, and stated its
intention to issue its final results by no
later than June 28, 2004 (69 FR 8627).
The Commission, therefore, is revising
its schedule to incorporate Commerce’s
final results of the full review of the
countervailing duty order on stainless
steel wire rod from Italy into the record
of these reviews.
The Commission’s new schedule for
the subject reviews is as follows. On
June 29, 2004, the Commission will
make available to parties all information

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
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on which they have not had an
opportunity to comment. Parties may
submit final comments on this
information on or before July 1, 2004,
but such final comments must not
contain new factual information and
must otherwise comply with section
207.68 of the Commission’s rules.
For further information concerning
these reviews see the Commission’s
notice cited above and the
Commission’s rules of practice and
procedure, part 201, subparts A through
E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207,
subparts A and F (19 CFR part 207).
Authority: These reviews are being
conducted under authority of title VII of the
Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published
pursuant to section 207.62 of the
Commission’s rules.
Issued: June 17, 2004.
By order of the Commission.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 04–14159 Filed 6–21–04; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION
[USITC SE–04–016]

Sunshine Act Meeting
International Trade
Commission.

AGENCY:

TIME AND DATE:

June 22, 2004 at 11 a.m.

Room 101, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone:
(202) 205–2000.

PLACE:

STATUS:

Open to the public.

Removal of Agenda Item.
In accordance with 19 CFR 201.35
(d)(2) the Commission has unanimously
determined to remove the following
agenda item from the meeting of June
22, 2004: 4. Inv. No. 731–TA–44
(Second Review)(Sorbitol from
France)—briefing and vote.
Earlier announcement of this removal
of agenda item was not possible.

ACTION:

By order of the Commission.
Issued: June 17, 2004.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 04–14158 Filed 6–18–04; 9:47 am]
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Antitrust Division
Notice Pursuant to the National
Cooperative Research and Production
Act of 1993—Interchangeable Virtual
Instruments Foundation, Inc.
Notice is hereby given that, on June 2,
2004, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the
National Cooperative Research and
Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301
et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), Interchangeable
Virtual Instruments Foundation, Inc.
has filed written notifications
simultaneously with the Attorney
General and the Federal Trade
Commission disclosing changes in its
membership status. The notifications
were filed for the purpose of extending
the Act’s provisions limiting the
recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual
damages under specified circumstances.
Specifically, Phase Matrix, Springfield,
VA has been added as a party to this
venture.
No other changes have been made in
either the membership or planned
activity of the group research project.
Membership in this group research
project remains open, and
Interchangeable Virtual Instruments
Foundation, Inc. intends to file
additional written notification
disclosing all changes in membership.
On May 29, 2001, Interchangeable
Virtual Instruments Foundation, Inc.
filed its original notification pursuant to
Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department
of Justice published a notice in the
Federal Register pursuant to Section
6(b) of the Act on July 30, 2001 (66 FR
39336).
The last notification was filed with
the Department on March 10, 2004. A
notice was published in the Federal
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the
Act on April 5, 2004 (69 FR 17709).
Dorothy B. Fountain,
Deputy Director of Operations, Antitrust
Division.
[FR Doc. 04–14082 Filed 6–21–04; 8:45 am]

34693

Alliance, Inc. has filed written
notifications simultaneously with the
Attorney General and the Federal Trade
Commission disclosing changes in its
membership status. The notifications
were filed for the purpose of extending
the Act’s provisions limiting the
recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual
damages under specified circumstances.
Specifically, X-ray Instrumentation
Association, Newark, CA has been
added as a party to this venture.
No other changes have been made in
either the membership or planned
activity of the group research project.
Membership in this group research
project remains open, and PXI Systems
Alliance, Inc. intends to file additional
written notification disclosing all
changes in membership.
On November 22, 2000, PXI Systems
Alliance, Inc. filed its original
notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of
the Act. The Department of Justice
published a notice in the Federal
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the
Act on March 8, 2001 (66 FR 13971).
The last notification was filed with
the Department on March 12, 2004. A
notice was published in the Federal
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the
Act on April 5, 2004 (69 FR 17709).
Dorothy B. Fountain,
Deputy Director of Operations, Antitrust
Division.
[FR Doc. 04–14083 Filed 6–21–04; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–11–M

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION
Agency Information Collection
Activities: Proposed Collection;
Comment Request
Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC).
ACTION: Notice of pending NRC action to
submit an information collection
request to OMB and solicitation of
public comment.
AGENCY:
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Antitrust Division
Notice Pursuant to the National
Cooperative Research and Production
Act of 1993—PXI Systems Alliance,
Inc.
Notice is hereby given that, on June 2,
2004, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the
National Cooperative Research and
Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301
et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), PXI Systems
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SUMMARY: The NRC is preparing a
submittal to OMB for review of
continued approval of information
collections under the provisions of the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44
U.S.C. chapter 35).
Information pertaining to the
requirement to be submitted:
1. The title of the information
collection: 10 CFR Part 34—Licenses for
Radiography and Radiation Safety
Requirements for Radiographic
Operations.
2. Current OMB approval number:
3150–0007.
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